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————— Original Message-----

From: John Brewster [mailto:john brewster@dot.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 2:33 PM

Subject: 2nd Notice! Announcement: State Legislated Safe Routes to School
Program Cycle 10 Call for Projects is now available!

Local Agency -
Friendly Reminder...please pass along to all interested staff in your agency.

This is to remind you of the release of the Cycle 10 SR2S Program "Call for
Projects". The Cycle 10 Guidelines and Application Form are available at the
following website:
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/saferoutes/sr2s.htm

Only City and County agencies may apply for SR2S funding.

The application deadline is March 30, 2012. Applications postmarked by this
date are accepted. Targeted funding allocation is $45 M for the 2011/12 and
2012/13 fiscal years. Funding distribution by District will be available on the
SR2S intranet website in the near future.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
jb

John C. Brewster, P.E.

Caltrans District 4 - Local Assistance
Office: 510-286-6485

Office fax: 510-286-5229

e-mail: john brewster@dot.ca.gov

Forwarded by John Brewster/D04/Caltrans/CAGov on 02/03/2012 02:28 PM

Dawn Foster/D03/Caltrans/CAGov

To DLAEs, SR2S DC 12/21/2011 08:59 AM cc

Denix D Anbiah/HQ/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT, DLAOC, Ted Davini/HQ/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT,
Richard Ke/HQ/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT

Subject Announcement: State Legislated Safe Routes to School Program Cycle 10
Call for Projects i1s now available!

Hello Everyone,

Happy Holidays!

This is to notify you of the release of the Cycle 10 SR2S Program "Call for
Projects". The Cycle 10 Guidelines and Application Form are available at the
following website:

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/LocalPrograms/saferoutes/sr2s.htm

Please notify all the City and County local agencies within your District of
this call. You may inform other agencies, stakeholders and partners of the call,
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but if you do, remind them that only City and County agencies may apply for SR2S
funding.

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

Please use Charge Code/Project ID: 00-0002-0155 with Reporting Code: SR2S for
this SR2S Call for Projects through Project Selection.

If you have any further questions regarding this release, please let me know.
Safe travels!!

Dawn

Dawn Foster, P.E.

Safe Routes To School Program Coordinator

Division of Local Assistance

(916) 653-6920
dawn.foster@dot.ca.gov
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